EXHIBIT 13



v Re: access to the vninstall site, MyNut 204

Subject: Re: access to the uninstaii stie. 4
From: "Chris Dowhan" <chris@direct-revenue.con
Date: Thu, 15 Jul 2004 01:33:38 -040C (EDT -

To: "Daniel Doman" <dan@direct-revenue.com>

/

jg

Torpedos, in the strictest sense of how
good option for uninstalls because they &
app any time they see one as opposed tc s
removing that app. But if vou are ceneraslliv

anvthing off the machine as needec, I zcree w:

we can make a torpedc for anvihing...

Oon Jul 14, 2004, at 3:11 PM, Rezeé Khen wrote:

- [ - - -
mynut currently has nc rezl uninstell TICCESE &n
create
any add/remove programs

anything if we can help i

Walnut does have z link
uninstall
their apps. What would
uninstall

site from our end?

----- Original Message -----

From: "Chris Dowhan" <chris€@direct-revenue.con>
Tc: "Reza Khan" <reza@direct-revenue.com>

Cc: <chris€direct-revenue.com ;
<mattias€direct-revenue.com>; " 'F
<danédirect-revenue.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2004 2:{z PK

Subject: Re: Fw: access to the uvninstell site, MyHut 404

v <rodf€direct-revenue.cers :

We don’'t use an add/remove programs entry for our stuff except fcr e
few

specifc "polite” installs we do from the www.abetterinternet.com site
for

investors, etc. Does the MyNut install process create it's own
add/remove

programs entry currently? If so, what does it dc? 1f not,
users

find out about the mypctuneup.com unsinstell site:
give

everyone with MyNut an upgrade to add thisct

how will

wWould you went tc

I think what welnut is locking for is for & site thet users cen ac
to to

just uninstall mynut i. We should oniy uninstell this app without
any

other

apps beinc uninstelled irn this cese. I think myrnut wes elreecy
bundled
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Re: access 10 the uninstall site, MyNu 402

Cc: "Mattias
<chris€direct-

<genkdirect-revenus

Sent:

dor't

&dc

something C
purpcse &nc i

E.g., Is
process
for
show? cc
machine?
If so shoulcd it go
*only~

uninstelis this epp enc i
doesr: 't
uninstelil M
throuch

our upgrede process:

uninsts

thet we look for pricr

te in
customer-experience-righimzre-des
jargon

for the behavicr).

Let me know,
- C

Crew,

Christine wents to know how the 404 uninstell process. We've never

ironed
l out the uninstall process but I guess its time. Car we builcd
samething
intc
either mypctuneup.com or myservicestation.com? 1 know Chris and I
briefly
| | spoke about this in the pest. Let me kncw whet we cen do or sheculd
convey

tc Christine from Welnut.
Thanks,
Reze

6/22/05 8:50 PM
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